
 

 

 

 

 

 

QUIZ #8 

NFHS Edition 

1. Before the contest both coaches verify that their teams are legally equipped. In the third quarter A1 is 

discovered wearing a ring. Is there any penalty against A1 or the Head Coach. Yes-No 

 

2. Players occupying marked free throw lane lines may not enter the free throw semicircle until the ball 

touches the ring or until the free throw ends. T-F 

 

3. Team B requests a time out as the teams position for the jump ball to start the game. The Referee 

denies the time out. T-F 

 

4. A1’s throw-in goes directly out of bounds without being touched. The Lead Official awards the ball to 

Team B where the ball went out of bounds. T-F 

 

5. A1 is dribbling on the perimeter. B1 has continuous hands on A1. The trail official rules a hand 

checking foul on B1. T-F 

 

 

Answers: 

1. No- Case Book-2.4.5 Situation A. 

2.  True-Rule-9-1-3-h. 

3. True- Case Book-5.11.5 

4. False- 9-2-2. 

5. True- 10-7-12.d 


